

ETHAN MILLMAN

818-456-3277 | Ethanmillman@aol.com | @MillmanEthan

Summary

Reporter with professional experience covering business, technology and sustainability issues for a variety of print and online publications. Published in outlets including The Wall Street Journal, the Los Angeles Times, The Denver Post, The Arizona Republic, USA Today, Phoenix Business Journal and the Associated Press.

Education

Bachelor of Arts, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

May 2019, graduated Cum Laude and earned Outstanding Undergraduate honors

Experience

Reporting intern (June 2019 – Present)

The Wall Street Journal

- I work for the Journal's Los Angeles bureau, reporting on entertainment industry related news as well as general West Coast news.

Executive Editor (May 2018 – May 2019)

The State Press

- I oversaw all editorial and organizational operations for a staff of over 125 student journalists at The State Press, Arizona State's independent student newspaper, and led the paper to national award honors from the Society of Professional Journalists.

Business reporting intern (June 2018-Augst 2018)

Los Angeles Times

- Reported on various business topics regarding the city of Los Angeles, as well as California and U.S. news.

Business Reporting Intern (June 2017 – August 2017)

The Denver Post

- Reported mainly on tech, energy and economic impact in Denver and the state of Colorado

Sustainability Reporter (January 2017 – May 2017)

Cronkite News

- Reported on Arizona sustainability stories as well as stories on diversity, money and government.

Skills summary

- Reporting
- Copy editing
- Photography
- Page layout

